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VANCOUVER ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

Report Date: March 23, 2009

Contact: Doug Manarin
Contact No.: 604.873.7118
RTS No.: 8026

VanRIMS No.:  08-2000-20
Meeting Date: April 7, 2009

TO: Vancouver City Council (Court of Revision)
FROM: General Manager of Engineering Services
SUBJECT: Local Improvements Subsequent Procedure - April 7, 2009

RECOMMENDATION

THAT the projects by “Petition” in Court #629 be approved.

COUNCIL POLICY

Policies governing the Local Improvement process are set out in the Vancouver Charter and
the Local Improvement Procedure By-law.

PURPOSE

Projects by Petition have been advanced under the provisions of the Local Improvements
Procedure By-law and will come before a Court of Revision on April 7, 2009.

The projects are identified as follows:

Court Item Type

Petition

#629 1 Pavement & Curbs, Higher Zoned
2-3 Pavement & Curbs, Local Residential
4-17 Lane Pavement, Local Residential
18-20  Speed Humps
21-24  Lane Lighting

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Funds for the City’s share of the projects are available from existing Engineering Department
Basic Capital Accounts.
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